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Operations 

 

 

 

Date: October 7, 2021 

To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent  

From:  Phillip Francis, Director of Operations 

Re:   Purchase of Dairy Products for School Meal Program 

 

I would like to request adding an agenda item to the Monday, October 11, 2021 

Committee of the Whole meeting to discuss the 2021-22 dairy purchase from 

Cedar Crest Dairy Inc., Hudsonville, Michigan in the amount of $160,000.00 from 

the Food Service Fund. 

Attached is the bid documentation from the Washtenaw Intermediate School 

District, which has been approved by the Michigan Department of Education and 

is open to any district in the State of Michigan.  This satisfies the Board’s bid 

requirement.   

Please let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.  

PF/ko 

Attachment 

c: Board of Education 

 


